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MatiIda Sanders Qsr. - 6% - 0037 a -n 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 2/1/2008 11:11:00AM 
Docket Number: see below 
Filename / Path: Consummating Orders 

Friday, February 01,2008 11:12 AM 
CLK -Orders / Notices; Charlene Poblete 

A-WOPlUtiWolcannrma 

DISTRIBUTION: 

Three Consummating Orders have been moved to GC Orders for issuance today: 

070692co.ccp.doc 
070700co.ccp.doc 
070682~.Ccp.doC 7 

Thanks! tY5 
/ 

&?- 

js 

Jacqueline Schindler 
OFFice OF the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Z540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 3Z399 
850-413-6754 
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Broadview Networks Holdings, Inc. 
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Matilda Sanders - 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and The:  2/1/2008 11:11:00AM 
Docket Number: see below 
Filename I Path: Consummating Orders 

Friday, February 01,2008 11:12 AM 
CLK -Orders I Notices; Charlene Poblete 

Three Consummating Orders have been moved to GC Orders for issuance today: 

070692co.ccp.doc 

070682co.ccp.doc 

Thanks! 
is 

f l  070700G0.ccp.dOC 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070700 

. . I  

PARTY 
NAME 

Bingham Law Finn (07a) 
Least Cost Routing, Inc. 
Pnmus Telecommunications, Inc. 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

catherine.wang@bingham.com No 
TI387 klawrence@primustel.com No 
IT364 klawrence@primustel.com No 

Printed an 211lZW8 at 2:05 PM 
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Matilda Sanders ' 3 s C  -08  - 0024 - -TI 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070682-11 
Filename I Path: 070682.or.doc 

Monday, January 07,2008 11:30 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Charlene Poblete 

1/7/2008 11:29:00 AM 

A PAA ORDER GRANTING JOINT PETITION FOR WAIVER OF CARRIER SELECTION REQUIREMENTS AND TRANSFER 
OF CUSTOMERS has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. 

, 
Thanks, 
is 

Jacqueline Schindler 
OFFice of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Z540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 3Z399 
850-413-6754 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONlI I<S:  OFFICE OF C O M M I S S I O N  C L E R K  

MA' lTt IEW M. C A R T E R  11 
K A T R I N A  J.  MCMIJRRIAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY A R G E N Z I A N O  
N A T H A N  A. SKOI' 

LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
C O M M I S S I O N  C L E R K  

ADMIMSTMTIVE 
November 14, 2007 

Catherine M. Hannan, Attorney 
Helein & Marashlian, LLC 
1483 Chain Bridge Road, Suite 301 
McLean, Virginia 22 1 0 1 

Re: Docket No. 070682-TI 

Dear Ms. Hannan: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a joint petition for waiver of carrier selection requirements of 
Rule 25-4.1 18, FAC, to permit migration of interexchange customers of BridgeCom International, 
Inc., ATX Licensing, Inc., and A.R.C. Networks, Inc. &/a InfoHighway to Broadview Networks, 
Inc., which was filed in thls office on November 9, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket 
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

C A P I T A I .  ClRC1,E O F F I C E  C E N T E R  0 2540 S H ~ ~ M A R D  OAK BOIILEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Afirmativc Action / Equal Opportunity Employrr 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: cuntact@,psc.state.fl.us 
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Joint  p e t i t i o n  for waiver of car r ie r  select ion requirements of 
Rule 25-4.118. FAC, t o  permit migration of interexchange 
customers of BridgeCom International, Inc., ATX Licensing, 
Inc.. and A.R.C. Networks, Inc. a/b/a InfoHighway t o  Broadview 
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Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Menber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * CWPLETEO EVENTS 

Approved: EA/m 
Date: 11/15/2007 


